

D. The county board shall then proceed to consider amendments to the rules of order and to establish or amend the rules of the board dealing with the committees thereof, their duties and manner of reporting. The chair of the county board shall appoint all committees as established by the board under 2.04.120, 2.04.150 and 2.04.200 as provided under 2.04.340 B. (Ord. 161-6, Sec. 2, 2017; Ord.141-97 Sec.2, 1998; Ord.141-03, Sec.1, 1997; Ord. 130-08 Secs.1,2, 1986; Ord. 126-28 Sec.1, 1982; Ord. 79-80/282 Sec.1, 1979; Ord. 110-78 Sec.3, 1978; Ord. 105-78 Sec.1, 1978).

2.04.030 Rule 3--Opening of meeting.

A. Call to Order. Promptly at the hour of meeting, the chair of the board, or in the chair's absence, the 1st vice-chair or in the 1st vice-chair's absence, the 2nd vice-chair, shall call the members to order. In case of the absence of the chair and vice-chairs for any meeting, the members present shall choose a temporary chair.

B. Roll Call. The chair shall order the calling of the roll. The clerk of the county board, on recording the initial roll call at the opening of each board session, shall mark those supervisors who are present "present" and those who are absent "absent", and shall, in the paragraph immediately following said roll call, insert the names of those supervisors who have been marked absent, who are present later in the meeting of the board, and said clerk shall further record the appearance of such supervisors marked absent at the point in the proceedings when they appear during meetings of the board. If a majority of the members-elect record themselves present, the chair shall announce the presence of a quorum.

C. Order of Business for Regular Meetings. The order of business shall be as follows for all regular meetings of the board, except as otherwise provided by rules for the annual and organizational meetings:

1. Call to order;
2. Honoring of the flag and moment of reflection;
3. Call of the roll;
4. Approval of the journal of proceedings;
5. Public comment;
6. Reports to the county board under 2.04.320;
7. Presentation of petitions, claims, and communications;
8. First reading of ordinances by committees;
9. First reading of ordinances and resolutions by members;
10. Reports of standing committees, committees, commissions and boards under 2.04.,160 and second reading of ordinances. The committee chair(s) responsible for reporting shall give an oral report and fact sheet by staff explaining the reasons for the committee action;
11. Appointments.

D. Order of Business for the Annual Meeting. The order of business shall be as follows for the annual meeting:

1. Call to order;
2. Honoring of the flag and moment of reflection;
3. Call of the roll;
4. Approval of the journal of proceedings;
5. Public hearing on the annual budget;
6. Presentation of petitions, claims and communications;
7. Budget deliberations;
8. Reports to the county board under 2.04.320;
9. First reading of ordinances by committees;
10. First reading of ordinances and resolutions by members;
11. Reports of standing committees, committees, commissions and boards

under 2.04.160 and second reading of ordinances. The committee chair(s) responsible for reporting shall give an oral report and fact sheet by staff explaining the reasons for the committee action;

12. Reports of select committees and second reading;
13. Appointments.

E. Order of Business for the Organizational Meeting. The order of business shall be as follows for the organizational meeting:

1. Call to order;
2. Presentation of the colors and honoring of the flag;
3. Moment of reflection;
4. Certificate of election;
5. Administration of the oath of office;
6. Call of the roll;
7. Election of board officers;
8. Adoption of the rules of order;
9. Approval of the journal of proceedings;
10. Public Comment;
11. Reports to the county board under 2.04.320;
12. Presentation of petitions, claims, and communications;
13. First reading of ordinances by committees.
14. First reading of ordinances and resolutions by members;
15. Reports of standing committees, committees, commissions and boards

under 2.04.160 and second reading of ordinances. The committee chair(s) responsible for reporting shall give an oral report and fact sheet by staff explaining the reasons for the committee action;

16. Appointments.(Ord. 163-28, Sec. 1, 2019; Ord. 159-43, Sec. 2, 2016; Ord. 157-47, Sec. 1-3, 2014; 156-29, Sec. 1, 2012; Ord. 155-37, Sec. 1, 2012; Ord. 155-2, Sec. 1, 2011; Ord. 152-12, Sec. 1 & 2, 2008; Ord152-3, Sec. 3 & 4, 2008; Ord. 151-35, Sec. 1, 2007; Ord. 149-13; Secs. 1-6, 2005; Ord.144-01 Sec. 1, 2000; Ord.142-01; Ord.141-97 Sec.3, 1998; Ord.135-95, 1991; Ord.126-28 Secs.2--4, 1982; Ord.79-80/424 Secs.1, 2, 3, 1980; Ord.110-78 Sec.5, 1978).